

# CONTACT

- **(**+63) 9177706105
- ⊻ adalidedsil@gmail.com |
- Philippines

  Bais City, Negros Oriental,
  Philippines
- linkedin.com/in/edsiljessadalid

# **EDUCATION**

#### 2013-2018 SILLIMAN UNIVERSITY

 Master of Music in Choral Conducting

# 2007-2013 SILLIMAN UNIVERSITY

 Bachelor of Music Major in Music Education Minor in Piano

#### SKILLS

- Musical Proficiency
- Choral Conducting
- Piano Playing
- Violin Playing
- Classical Guitar Playing
- Percussion
- Composition and Arrangement
- · Organizing School Rock Band

#### LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Filipino (Native)

# EDSIL JESS ADALID, M.M.

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL TEACHER SINCE 2014
MUSIC TEACHER

### **PROFILE**

A seasoned Music Educator and Choral Conductor with over 11 years of experience. I hold both a Master's degree in Music, majoring in Choral Conducting, and a Bachelor's degree in Music Education with a minor in Piano from Silliman University. Currently, I am pursuing a PhD in Educational Management and am a TESOL-certified educator, in addition to holding a professional teaching license.

I currently teach at Mandalay International Science Academy in Myanmar, where I employ innovative teaching methods and lead student clubs for Piano, Violin, Choir, and Rock Band. Prior to this, I taught in the Philippines, directing acclaimed choirs and performing as a singer-songwriter.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

- Mandalay International Science Academy
   2023 PRESENT

   International Music Teacher (Cambridge Curriculum)
  - Founded Misa Voices, a school choir for performances at events.
  - Created Misa Rock Band for school event performances.
  - Established Piano Club, initiating student recitals.
  - Founded Violin Club, leading performances at key school events.
  - Organize events such as MISA's Got Talent and the Year-End Ceremony
- Department of Education

2015 - 2023

Music Teacher & MAPEH Teacher

- Led choirs in competitions and remained undefeated.
- Organized a string ensemble that performed in school and city events.
- · Led the Teachers' Choir, resulting in multiple competition wins.
- Coached students for National Songwriting Competitions, leading to victories.
- Negros Oriental State University

2013 - 2022

Part - Time College Music Instructor

- Led choir competing in choir competitions and performing at school events.
- · Taught Rondalla Ensemble.
- Instructed college students in Solfeggio.
- Taught Humanities and MAPEH to Education College students.

# REFERENCE

Ms. Sheryl R. Orac

Mrs. Ma. Sarah Fatima P. Valencia

NORSU / School Administrator

DepEd/ Head Teacher Phone: +639368659431

Phone: +639176224319

Email: sheryll.orac@deped.gov.ph

Email: masarahfatima@gmail.com

VIDEO PERFORMANCES: https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1Z-Dsi8g0v03fcEA1O2yb4TldZ6HbrsBw